12/06/2025, 15:21 Gmail - RE: PO - 10051

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: PO - 10051

1 message

Arrabon Procurement <procurement@arrabon.biz> 12 June 2025 at 15:18
Reply-To: procurement@arrabon.biz

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Fanie Muller <fmuller@arrabon.biz>

Good afternoon Kate,
Thank you for your email.
Please see attached.

We require the R221P11-001

Thank you and kind regards,

Candice Robinson

Procurement

/N\FRGI9OM

Unit 12, Imperium Business Park, 16 Venturi Crescent,

Hennopspark, Centurion, South Africa, 0157

Tel: 0861 000 743
Int Tel: +2712 653 2086

e-Mail: procurement@arrabon.biz

Disclaimer: This email as well as any files included are privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom addressed.
Should you have received this email in error, please inform us by e-mail reply and delete the email and any attachments from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this

information is strictly prohibited.
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, 12 June 2025 15:09

To: procurement@arrabon.biz

Subject: Re: PO - 10051

Good afternoon Fanie,

Thank you for your order.

Please could | ask what you require for line 2?

W25 - 1LEIS - Cicygen Mondor Mandec Ukramas

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 12 Jun 2025 at 13:34, Arrabon Procurement <procurement@arrabon.biz> wrote:

Dear Kate,
Trust all is well.
Please find attached our Purchase Order.

Kindly confirm receipt of our purchase order

Thank you and kind regards,

Candice Robinson

Procurement

/N\FRGIOOM

Unit 12, Imperium Business Park, 16 Venturi Crescent,
Hennopspark, Centurion, South Africa, 0157

Tel: 0861 000 743
Int Tel: +2712 653 2086

e-Mail: procurement@arrabon.biz

Disclaimer: This email as well as any files included are privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
addressed. Should you have received this email in error, please inform us by e-mail reply and delete the email and any attachments from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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